

Hong Kong

Basic Addresses

Compiled by:

Swiss Business Hub Hong Kong

Hong Kong, July 2018

1. Departments of State and Ministries
2. Semi-Governmental Organizations
3. Trade Organizations
4. Fairs and Exhibitions
5. Finance
6. Law and Taxes
7. Research Institutes
8. Tourism
9. English Press

1. DEPARTMENTS OF STATE AND MINISTRIES

| | |
|--|--|
| www.gov.hk | Hong Kong Government Official Homepage |
| www.ceo.gov.hk | Chief Executive |
| www.ceo.gov.hk/exco | Executive Council |
| www.afcd.gov.hk | Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department |
| www.aud.gov.hk | Audit Commission |
| www.censtatd.gov.hk | Census and Statistics Department |
| www.cedb.gov.hk | Commerce and Economic Development Bureau |
| www.cr.gov.hk | Companies Registry |
| www.customs.gov.hk | Customs and Excise Department |
| www.dh.gov.hk | Department of Health |
| www.doj.gov.hk | Department of Justice |

| | |
|--|---|
| www.edb.gov.hk | Education Bureau |
| www.epd.gov.hk/epd | Environmental Protection Department |
| www.fehd.gov.hk | Food and Environmental Hygiene Department |
| www.had.gov.hk | Home Affairs Department |
| www.investhk.gov.hk | Invest Hong Kong ✓ All kinds of information on foreign investment in Hong Kong |
| www.immd.gov.hk | Immigration Department |
| www.itc.gov.hk | Innovation and Technology Commission |
| www.ipd.gov.hk | Intellectual Property Department |
| www.labour.gov.hk | Labour Department |
| www.lcsd.gov.hk | Leisure and Cultural Services Department |
| www.ofca.gov.hk | Office of the Communications Authority |
| www.ogcio.gov.hk | Office of the Government Chief Information Officer |
| www.tourism.gov.hk | Tourism Commission |
| www.tid.gov.hk | Trade and Industry Department |
| www.try.gov.hk | The Treasury |

2. SEMI-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

| | |
|--|--|
| www.hkpc.org | Hong Kong Productivity Council |
| www.hkstp.org | Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation |
| www.hktfdc.com | Hong Kong Trade Development Council (HKTDC) |

3. TRADE ASSOCIATIONS

| | |
|--|--|
| www.hkwatch.org | Federation of Hong Kong Watch Trades & Industries ✓ Member list |
| www.hkjga.hk | Hong Kong Jeweller's & Goldsmiths' Association ✓ Member list ✓ Information on gold quality |
| hktsc.industryhk.org | Hong Kong Trade Services Council |
| www.textilecouncil.com | Textile Council of Hong Kong ✓ Member list ✓ Information on Local Textile Industry and manufacturers |
| www.hkeia.org | The Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Limited |
| www.exporters.org.hk | The Hong Kong Exporters' Association |
| www.fcsmehk.org | The Hong Kong Federation of Commerce for Small and Medium Enterprises |

4. FAIRS AND EXHIBITIONS

| | |
|--|----------------|
| www.asiaworld-expo.com.hk | AsiaWorld-Expo |
|--|----------------|

| | |
|--|--|
| www.hkcec.com | Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre |
|--|--|

5. FINANCE

| | |
|--|--|
| www.fso.gov.hk | Financial Secretary |
| www.fstb.gov.hk | Financial Services and The Treasury Bureau |
| www.hkex.com.hk | Hong Kong Exchange and Clearing Limited (HKEx) |
| www.hkma.gov.hk | Hong Kong Monetary Authority |
| www.mpfa.org.hk | Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority |
| www.oci.gov.hk | Office of the Commissioner of Insurance |
| www.sfc.hk | Securities and Futures Commission |

6. LAW AND TAXES

| | |
|--|--|
| www.judiciary.gov.hk | Judiciary |
| www.districtcouncils.gov.hk | District Councils |
| www.hkhrc.org.hk | Hong Kong Human Rights Commission |
| www.hkiac.org | Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre |
| www.hklii.hk | Hong Kong Legal Information Institute |
| www.lad.gov.hk | Legal Aid Department |
| www.legco.gov.hk | Legislative Council |
| www.ird.gov.hk | Inland Revenue Department |

7. RESEARCH INSTITUTES

| | |
|--|--|
| www.apas.hk | Automotive Parts and Accessory Systems (APAS) R&D Centre |
| www.bri.ust.hk | Biotechnology Research Institute |
| www.astri.org | Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology Research Institute (ASTRI) |
| www.hkimr.org | Hong Kong Institute for Monetary Research (HKIMR) |
| www.hkpri.org.hk | Hong Kong Policy Research Institute Limited |
| www.lscm.hk | Hong Kong R&D Centre for Logistics and Supply Chain Management Enabling Technologies |
| hksdri.org | Hong Kong Sustainable Development Research Institute (HKSDRI) |
| www.nami.org.hk | Nano and Advanced Materials Institute Limited |
| www.polyu.edu.hk/ppri | Public Policy Research Institute (PPRI) |
| www.hkcercer.hku.hk | The Hong Kong Centre for Economic Research (HKCER) |
| www.hkrita.com | The Hong Kong Research Institute of Textiles and Apparel (HKRITA) |

8. TOURISM

| | |
|--|---|
| www.discoverhongkong.com | Hong Kong Tourism Board |
| www.tourism.gov.hk | Tourism Commission |
| www.it3.mtr.com.hk | MTR Intercity Through Train |
| www.cathaypacific.com | Cathay Pacific (Int'l & domestic flights) |
| www.dragonair.com | Dragon Air (Int'l & domestic flights) |

9. ENGLISH PRESS

| | |
|--|--|
| www.scmp.com | English newspaper, South China Morning Post |
| www.thestandard.com.hk | English newspaper, The Standard |
| www.ft.com/home/asia | English newspaper, Financial Times Asia |
| wsj-asia.com | English newspaper, The Wall Street Journal Asia |
| www.chinadaily.com.cn/hkedition | English website of China Daily Hong Kong Edition |

Date: 30th July 2018
Author: Claudia Solenthaler
Author's address: Swiss Business Hub Hong Kong
Consulate General of Switzerland in Hong Kong
62/F Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wan Chai
Hong Kong
Phone: +852 3509 5000
E-mail: claudia.solenthaler@eda.admin.ch